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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 12:24 PM

Attach: Your Certain Enumerated Unalienable Rights.eml

Subject: DABOB Bay In Puget Sound Washington “"Natural Area Preserve" Expansion

TO: PRESERVATIONIST Incorporated, Municipal Corporation Employees of Puget Sound Counties, Cities &
Cities & State
and Washington municipal corporation DNR employee Janet Kearsley

BCC: Natural Born, Sovereign & Free state CIHZENS

‘Washington State Congress, U.S. State Senators, Representatives, Governors Office, Media, King County Council, Devvy Kidd, Tom DeWeese,
NARLO, CAPR, AMERICAN POLICY CENTER, EVERGREEN FREEDOM FOUNDA TION, PACIFICAL LEGAL FOUNDATION,
INSTITUTE OF JUSTICE, ROCKY MOUNTAIN LEGAL

Thanks Norm, will forward the below well written comments to my list.

I have included the public comments from the prior meetings & emails coming to the Wash State DNR below
below from their web site.

Since this meeting is tonight and time is short and the distance is long, I have included the Washington State
DNR contact person and email below for those who want to respond ASAP. There is an "appearance" they are
are tracking input. Perhaps some of you want to enlighten Washington state DNR & Olympia.

My personal perspective follows - I repeat the facts & fundamentals for DNR however they see this and
whatever good they are trying to do..

The Greens (both monetary greens & environmental greens) have systemically invaded and destroyed US over
over the last 232 years

o They have destroyed our most sacred "natural areas" (that's right)
o by invading our private and public property, our homes, our lives, our privacy, our vehicles,
o our animals, our food supply, our freedom, liberty, all our unalienable rights, our borders,
o our sovereignty, our families

o our peace through uncountable brokered & orchestrated wars.

Government could only do this by going against every law of the land
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o Including the common law, the natural laws

o And then criminally trespassing and stealing from the natural born, free and sovereign state Citizens.
o They have created an Orwellian unconstitutional, unnatural, uncommon and criminal tax system
o To expand themselves into our private and public lands and our lives.
o These "expansions" are to preserve their territorial imperative NOT ours.
o Green cereal groups are having trouble shifting their thinking
» They have not figured out who is exactly taking from whom
» They are confused and unregulated and far out of bounds themselves
= All the while they straggle us to death

They lock us out of our PRIVATE AND PUBLIC lands with criminal government legislation, judication and
administration.

o Then they invent semantic swindling words
o like "Natural Areas", "Preserves", "Critical Areas", "Wetlands", "Drylands", "Global Warming",

nmnn

Global freezing", "Alternative energy", "Sustaining Development", ad nausea.
o All of these words are a green gross distortions and deceptions to manipulate the public

= so they will receive more unconstitutional and illegitimate funding.

This funding is generated from the criminal Central Banks and the unFederal unReserve.

o The hard truth they don't want you to know - is their is no funding - A merica is bankrupt

o America and A mericans are living on a massive Ponzi scheme of deception and corruption

o American government and those who control and own it have created an illusion they can "fund"
anything

o They are extorting A mericans into a global fiat monetized debt Ponzi scheme.

o The back of the people has been broken by this illusion of "preserving", "naturalizing", "parking out",

out", "greening out",
= pretending they can control the natural and unnatural cycles of species extinction

= pretending they can control the weather all the while they bailout the "bastard" bankers
= who have created this usurious Ponzi scheme of taking, taxing, greening, preserving,
naturalizing
= all the while they are BOTH preying upon the natural born, free and sovereign private property

property owners in A merica.

These green groping government cereal groups TAKE the monetized debt handouts from the unFederal
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unReserve Central Banking families

o with their left hand
o and then they take our private and public property with their right hand.
o Then they walk all over us with both feet
o all the while they hold "public" meetings, legislative sessions, back room deals,
o pander to their eastern funded "local" green shell groups like WEA and 1000 noFriends and Future

unWise.
o then sue us to death in their unconstitutional non Article III private court system

o using contrived progressive laws to progressively take more and more from us each day

This collectivism & Cooperative Federalism mindset has to be destroyed completely before we are
all completely destroyed.

o The truth be known, these government and nongovernment green cereal groups have NO authority and NO
NO jurisdiction

o There are NO fundemental laws of the land or NO common law or NO natural law to support their
takings.

Then these green government & nongovernment groups brag to the people - BOTH PARTIES

o about THEIR great parks, wilderness areas, preserves, wildlife corridors, Rails To Trails for biking zealots,

zealots, et al.
o They send out green glossy colored costly brochures telling you they are expanding all this for your

enjoyment
o all at your expense.
o All the while they are locking up and locking US out of OUR own abundant natural resources
o including locking down OUR ONLY natural abundant sources of revenue IN America TO

AMERICANS.
o Then to add to this criminal insult and injury

o They orchestrate a criminal taking upon our private property TO PAY FOR THEIR CRIMES
o All the while having no clue they are doing so

Why is this?

o Itis because of the centralized GLOBAL, FEDERAL government AND central banking EXPERIMENT of 1776
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1776

« [ITNEVER WORKED & IT NEVER WILL

« THE EXPERIMENT WAS MISSAPPLIED AT THE VERY LEAST
= ALL DONE BY FORCE, LEGAL FICTION, DECEPTION, FUNDING EASTERN
GREEN EXTRA CTION EXTREMES
« ALL SANCTIONED BY
»« THE SAME GLOBAL CORPORATE MEDIA (5 FAMILIES NOW)
« ALL SANCTIONED BY THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATE STATES, COUNTIES

AND CITIES AND DC
= i.e. when they couldn't get what they wanted fast enough they incorporated the

government
» we and the states are no longer sovereign and free

» we are all EMPLOY EES
» OF THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT BANKING MINONS
» ALL SANCTIONEDED BY THE GLOBALIST United Nations
» ALL SANCTIONED BY THE CROSS BOARDED MULTNATIONALS

CENTRALIZED MONEY CHANGERS
« LE. TRILATERAL'S, CFR'S & BILDERBERGERS

» and God knows how many other groups who have their greedy little fingers in our

our unalienable rights
» and God knows how long this has been going on

» The era of shadow government and taking is ending with the world wide web

o The current bailout of America is symbolic of American's failure to recognize this grand taking Ponzi scheme
o American's are in a squirrel cage running faster and faster just to survive the criminal takings upon US

= they cannot see who has put them in the cages

= private property owners are committing suicide, being imprisoned and being litigated to death

= by these green government and non government criminal groups

o The central government and central banking groups are BROKERS who are profiting whether we "win or loose"

s The pathetic truth is Americans do not know the difference
o All these contrived and forced takings ARE NOT NECESSARY to make America BEAUTIFUL
o 'The sick irony is - We would be more beautiful if and when we are completely FREE

1/10/2009



Page 5 of 10

o FREE CHOICE MUST RETURN TO AMERICA OR WE ALL WILL PERISH
o AMERICA MUST BE FREED TO RETURN TO ITS ROLE MODEL OF FREEDOM TO THE WORLD
WORLD
« ONLY FREE CHOICE WILL WORK
« WE MUST RETURN SOVEREIGNTY TOFACHSTATE

« WE MUST RETURN FREE CHOICE AND SOVEREIGNTY TO EACH state CITIZEN
CITIZEN

o THERE IS NO CHOICE AS LONG AS THERE IS FORCE - contrived, concocted, distorted or deceived
s There is no choice by "public meetings" whereby the agenda has long since been funded and set
= These green government meetings are a one line entry on state court documents to show "public input”
= These meetings are a ceremony to cover their rears
» All of us in the property rights movement have been through these charades
» King County Council is the king of these staged public ceremonies
= The DNR are told what to take and make it happen JUST LIKE THE DOT
» And to make the "public" feel like they took part in the show and tell
= Now they will deny this all, but so would I, if I worked there and had NO Choice
= You also want to look at the phase of the taking and correlate it to the "public show and tell meetings"
= Government and non government takings are done very slowly so the public will loose interest and
continuity
= While you are working yourself to death
n They are 24 X 7 taking your private and public property
= And stashing it where you will never ever touch it again
= And if you try to protect your own private or public property...

n they will put you where the sun never shines

This is Very Hard Truth and near impossible for most green government or nongovernment people to
understand.

But understand you must and soon. Government has no FREE CHOICE.

NATURAL BORN, FREE & SOVEREIGN sute CITIZENS tave
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many choices how to deal with this situation....ONCE THEY WAKE UP FROM THEIR HY BERNATION
from THE LAST 232 YEARS.

Jack Venrick

King Communist County

Socialist State of Washington

Rails To Takings City of Enumclaw

If you feel so inclined, can you distribute this through the OSF and "various" lists?

Thanks, Jim

Once again, opponents of an environment protection based proposal have been labeled as mis-informed
property rights activists.

When are we going to stop be being viewed as a threat to the very communities we call home? Is that the sum
total of the messages of hope that have been resonating on the campaign trails across the state and nation? Is

the future vision one in which the primary objective is to legislative against the threats we pose to each other
and the natural world in which we live?

Washington citizens have spent the last twenty years adopting and refining an exhaustive and

comprehensive set of rules and regulations designed to protect our precious natural resources, on top of already
already existing federal regulations. We just went through a two year update of the Critical Areas Ordinance.
We are currently in the stretch run of a two and a half update of the Shoreline Master Program. We have spent
spent years on watershed planning in Jefferson County. The Puget Sound Partnership is investing literally
hundreds of millions to clean up Puget Sound, damage I might add is being caused by the inhabitants of large
large urban areas who are now insisting little rural Jefferson, of which 95% is undeveloped, go even further by
by shutting off large chunks of public land to public access and use. We have a multi-layed system of
environmental insurance already in place.
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As was so eloquently stated by one of our neighbors, it is not about property rights so much as it's about
People Rights. The right of citizens to be able to proper in their communities, and to be held in common
esteem and respect by neighbors regardless of our varying opinions. The country and the state are broke. These
These are difficult times, and the worse is ahead.This isn't news to Jefferson residents who have felt the affects
affects of a depressed economy far in advance of the rest of the state and nation.

Our elected leaders often talk about the strains a loss of Secure Rural Schools funding would place upon public services. The effect of the DNR proposal to expand the Dabob
NAP has much the same consequences on a county level. Timber sales coming out of lands within the proposed area benefit health and human services, mental health, county
roads, conservation futures, Fire District #1, hospital bonds, Port of Port Townsend bonds, library bonds, and school district bonds, among other benefits. In a region of limited
limited funding sources, timber revenue is a vital resource. Land transfers are not as easy as advertised, requiring lands of matching appraisals, and while those transfers are
encouraged in-county, out of county transfers are not prohibited. Plus, timber land transfers only provide a one-time benefit that is not sustainable. Payment in lieu of

taxes provides only a small percentage of return gained through the existing practices.

The bottom line is the expansion of this Dabob NAP is just not necessary at this time. These are not the
the times to be thinking about environmental wish-lists. The people of Jefferson County and Washington
Washington state have gone to extraordinary lengths to ensure there are checks and balances protecting our
natural resources. The economy is the worse it has been in over seventy years. Now is the time to equally
consider Peoples Rights, and the benefit toward the health of our communities that these timber revenues
provide.

Please attend the public hearing on the proposed expansion of the Dabob Preserve tonight, 5:30pm, at the Quilcene School Multi-Purpose Room. LET YOUR VOICE
VOICE BE HEARD!

Read about the takings here -

http://www.dnr.wa.gov/ResearchScience/Events/Pages/amp_na_dabob_public_hearing.aspx

Dabob bay natural area preserve public Hearing

October 23, 2008
5:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

Quilcene School Multipurpose Room
294715 Highway 101
Quilcene, WA

Janet Kearsley

Olympic Region Natural Areas Manager
360-374-6131

janet.kearsley@ dnr.wa.gov

http://www.dnr.wa.gov/ResearchScience/Events/Pages/amp_na_dabob_public_hearing.aspx

Dabob Bay NAP expansion comments and Q&A response
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October 6, 2008

Comments are from the May 2008 public meeting and later Key Messages "Against" the Proposal
communications (emails, letters)

Key Messages from the Comments "For" the Proposed
Boundary Expansion

A. Consider including most land to the south on the west side, and
include steep dopes and streams
1. This proposal will stop logging

B. Consider including forest and steep slopes on east side of 2. Disproportionate percentage of "locked up"
Tarboo Creek government or conservation land now
C. Include remainder of the watershed 3. Tax burden becomes greater on taxed lands

D. Include the areas under study on the northeast and northwest 4. Concern about limited public accessin NAP
corners; Bring the boundary to Coyle Road on the east and Dabob
Road on the west.

E. Protect Dabob Bay instead of polluting it and cleaning it up 5. Statement that Jefferson County added regulations to
later; Save public money private property once adjacent conservation lands were
purchased through afederal grant

F. Include the timber sale area on Coyle Road 6. Against government conservation in any form
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G. Support protecting ecological processes, not just rare plants 7. Removal of timber sales taxes from local
jurisdictions puts public safety and infrastructure in
jeopardy

H. Will help protect the oyster industry in Dabob Bay; economically important to them

|. Protect Dabob Bay and log aless sensitive areainstead

J. Support combination of NAP to protect sensitive areas and NRCA to allow appropriate public use

K. Cheaper to protect intact ecosystems than restore degraded ones

L. Will add protection to the WDFW parcel at the mouth of Tarboo Bay

M. DNR natural areas are non-regulatory approach for protection

N. Provide a conservative sethack from unstable slopes, 500 feet
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O. Maximize the area of NAP versus NRCA

P. Protect this unspoiled area of Hood Canal and Puget Sound

Q. Support NRCA over NAP to allow limited public use

R. Include the entire timber sale (under appeal) areato the NE; Withdraw the timber sale and use existing Trust Land
Transfer fundsto buy this area
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